



## 李西疇紀念小學 LEE SAI CHOW MEMORIAL PRIMARY SCHOOL

荷李活道

東華三院李西疇紀念小學於1888 年落成並始用,前身為中華書院,是東 華三院於1880年利用文武廟捐款收益, 建於荷李活道文武廟旁的第一所義學。 後於1973年易名,並改以上下午校制辦學,2005年停辦前曾二度更名。

TWGHs Lee Sai Chow Memorial Primary School was completed in 1888. It was originally Chung Wah College which is the first free school started by TWGHs in 1880 by using the donation from Man Mo Temple. It was later renamed in 1973 and changed to a bi-sessional operation. It was changed its name again before the suspension in 2005.



